

Sara Schjørring Attorney, Director



Location Copenhagen

Phone +45 33 34 00 41

Mobile +45 26 21 62 70

Language English

Secretary Soon Kristine Clausen

Email sara.schjoerring@dk.dlapiper.com

Sara Schjørring deals especially with national and international mergers and acquisitions (M&A) and she also provides trusted advice within commercial and company law.

Sara ranks high on the list of most active M&A attorneys in Denmark and acts for vendors as well as purchasers.

She is recognised by Chambers and by The Legal 500 within 'Commercial, Corporate and M&A'.

Sara advises on investment structures, the drafting and negotiation of transaction documents as well as process management and the conduct of legal due diligence.

She also advises on company law, including in connection with the creation of enterprises, investments and warrant schemes.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2019
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	
		2016
	Studies at Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand	
		2015

Experience

Recent highlights

- Sara acted for the owner of Danish lifestyle brand Konges Sløjd on the sale of a majority stake to international private equity fund 3i. The matter was particularly complex, as it was an intensive sales process.
- Sara has acted for IT Relation/itm8 for a number of years on its acquisitions in the Group as well as on the acquisition of Itadel and Cloud Teams from Maj Invest. The latter transaction involved liaising with DLA Piper in Prague and was particularly complex, as there were two separate, but parallel acquisitions from different vendors. Sara also acted on the sale of IT Relation to HgCapital and the most recent sale to Axcel.
- Sara acted for Polaris Private Equity on its acquisition of four Danish bus companies, Egons, Larsenbus, Papuga and Papuga Busser, which became Vikingbus in a subsequent merger. The transaction involved a major due diligence investigation, as the four companies consisted of over 40 group companies, as well as negotiations with the four individual vendors. The transaction was approved by the Danish competition authorities.

Career highlights

Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2022

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2022

Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2019

Assistant Attorney, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2016-2017

Rankings

Chambers "Sara is very skilful, service-minded and pleasant to cooperate

with."

CHAMBERS

"Sara always gets the job done pragmatically and with very high

quality."

Legal 500 Sara is recognized by The Legal 500 within 'Commercial,

Corporate and M&A'.

"Karsten Pedersen and Sara Schjørring both do an outstanding job guiding clients through the acquisitions of Danish platform

investments. Sara was very hands on."

Services



Corporate M&A



Private equity



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



Corporate law and Corporate Governance



Emerging Growth and Venture Capital



Corporate